





CAMPUS LI























EXTRA-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES DEPARTMENT





LAHORE SCHOOL OF ECONOMICS





CAMPUS LIFE 2022-2023

Contents

EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES DEPARTMEN	01
SOCIETIES	02
EVENTS	04
LAHORE SCHOOL OF ECONOMICS PHOTOGRAPHY SOCIETY	07
LAHORE SCHOOL OF ECONOMICS MARKETING SOCIETY	09
LAHORE SCHOOL INFORMATION SYSTEMS SOCIETY	10
LAHORE SCHOOL ECONOMICS SOCIETY	14
LAHORE SCHOOL SPORTS SOCIETY	16
LAHORE SCHOOL YOUNG PEACE AND DEVELOPMENT CORPS	19
LAHORE SCHOOL ENVIRONMENT CONSERVATION SOCIETY	21
LAHORE SCHOOL OF ECONOMICS ASSOCIATION OF DEBATERS	23
LAHORE SCHOOL MANAGEMENT SOCIETY	25
LAHORE SCHOOL NEWS AND BROADCAST SOCIETY	26
LAHORE SCHOOL MUSIC SOCIETY	28
LAHORE SCHOOL ARTS SOCIETY	30
LAHORE SCHOOL SOCIAL WELFARE SOCIETY	32
LAHORE SCHOOL DRAMATICS SOCIETY	34
LAHORE SCHOOL FILM AND MEDIA SOCIETY	36
LAHORE SCHOOL CHARACTER BUILDING SOCIETY	37
LAHORE SCHOOL ENTREPRENEURSHIP AND BUSINESS SOCIETY	40
LAHORE SCHOOL SOCIETY OF LITERATURE	43
FINANCE AND INVESTMENT SOCIETY	45
SOCIAL MEDIA URLS	46

EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES DEPARTMENT

Students at Lahore School of Economics have immense opportunities to enrich their education through extracurriculars and co-curricular activities. We at Lahore School of Economics believe that students can maximize their benefit of university life by getting immersed in their hobbies and interests. Extracurriculars are helpful for students by providing them additional opportunities which will contribute towards their personal growth and to be responsible adults of the society. We believe that getting involved in the societies helps the students by creating qualities like leadership, team-building and engagement. Through extracurricular activities students can make like-minded friendships and contribute towards community service. We encourage our students to be actively involved in the activities of their interests. The Extracurricular Activities Department's primary objective is to assist, guide and to benefit from the societies and in the planning of events which take place throughout the year. Currently we have more than 17 societies which include hobbies and academics-based societies.

> Javed Qureshi Director Extracurricular Activities Department

LalaRukh Khalid Assistant Director Extracurricular Activities Department Shahbano Arshad Assistant Director Extracurricular Activities Department

Hafsa Tayyub Assistant Director Extracurricular Activities Department Beenish Ehsan Assistant Director Extracurricular Activities Department

Mahnoor Babar Assistant Director Extracurricular Activities Department

SOCIETIES

LAHORE SCHOOL OF ECONOMICS PHOTOGRAPHY SOCIETY (LSEPS)

Photography is an integral part of the campus with every moment of academic and extra-curricular events being captured by young and aspiring photographers. Outside of campus, trips to photogenic locations are organized regularly and competitions are held to bring out the best of the students' photographic talents.

LAHORE SCHOOL SPORTS SOCIETY (LSSS)

The Sports Society at Lahore School strives to bring out the sports related talents of the students. The sports played on campus include football, basketball, cricket, volleyball, badminton, rugby, hockey, table tennis, and chess.

LAHORE SCHOOL OF ECONOMICS MARKETING SOCIETY (LSEMS)

The Lahore School Marketing and Advertising Society offers to all Lahore School of Economics students an opportunity to work in the startups and small business within the area of Lahore. Our philosophy is centered around implementing new and innovative economics strategies and tactics of modern-day marketing to achieve these results. Lahore School Marketing and Advertising Society is an on-campus student association for those who have an interest in the marketing and advertising field. Through guest speakers and other events planned throughout the year, Lahore School Marketing and Advertising society connects the students from different backgrounds with the marketing and advertising world outside of the classroom.

LAHORE SCHOOL INFORMATION SYSTEMS SOCIETY (LSISS)

Ever since the establishment of society, LSISS has thrived not only to make students aware of the significance of IS in the modern world but also to hold frequent workshops and sessions in order for the students to fully grasp the concepts. These sessions include but are not just limited to areas of digital media marketing, search engine optimization, search engine marketing and big data analytics.

LAHORE SCHOOL ECONOMICS SOCIETY (LSES)

The Economics Society provides students of all degree disciplines the ultimate university experience. We connect like-minded students to generate an economics community that is more engaged, informed and aware of the breadth of opportunities and relevance of economics.

LAHORE SCHOOL YOUNG PEACE & DEVELOPMENT CORPS (LSYPDC)

The key objective of this society is to directly involve youth in the socio-economic development of Pakistan and to generate a citizen feedback system that prioritizes issues and shapes the society in such a way that positive and productive solutions are made. YDC aims to engage youth in a way where energy of the youth is harnessed in a positive manner for a better Pakistan.

LAHORE SCHOOL ENVIRONMENT CONSERVATION SOCIETY (LSECS)

The Lahore School Environment Conservation Society, is about spreading awareness and taking steps to help eliminate pollution and saving Earth. It plays a pivotal role in fostering a greener and sustainable environment.

LAHORE SCHOOL OF ECONOMICS ASSOCIATION OF DEBATERS (LSEAD)

The debaters at Lahore School are among the best on the national circuit winning multiple national debating championships and tournaments year round. The popular forms of debate practiced include Asian style Parliamentary, British Parliamentary, Declamations and Model United Nations.

LAHORE SCHOOL MANAGEMENT SOCIETY (LSMGS)

The Lahore School Management Society's goal is to provide continued professional development opportunities for what is recognized as a profession in transition, as well as to advance national networking.

LAHORE SCHOOL NEWS AND BROADCASTING SOCIETY (LSNBS)

The society's purpose is to cover events on campus for both academic and non-academic society. This society is meant for the like-minded individuals who have interest in journalism and mass communication.

LAHORE SCHOOL MUSIC SOCIETY (LSMS)

The Lahore School Music Society organizes regular classes for violin, guitar and singing throughout the week. In addition to this, the music society has been responsible for many jam sessions, gigs and competitions to allow students to unleash their musical talents.

LAHORE SCHOOL ARTS SOCIETY (LSAS)

Lahore School Arts Society is aimed towards students who have interest in arts and crafts. Every semester workshops related to sculpture, painting and sketching are arranged. Everyone is invited to attend these workshops to enhance their skill set.

LAHORE SCHOOL SOCIAL WELFARE SOCIETY (LSSWS) LAHORE SCHOOL DRAMATICS SOCIETY (LSDS)

The dramatics society is a group of dedicated students who enjoy theatrical expression. Building upon both published and original works of drama, the society welcomes students who enjoy working on stage as well as behind the stage.

LAHORE SCHOOL FILM AND MEDIA SOCIETY (LSFMS)

The Lahore School Film and Media Society is dedicated towards exploring the best cinematic works in history and implementing similar techniques in their original projects. Screening of the best Hollywood films takes place every week while directors and artists responsible for award-winning works visit the campus providing students with valuable interactive opportunities.

LAHORE SCHOOL CHARACTER BUILDING SOCIETY (LSCBS)

The Lahore School Character Building Society inculcates a high moral and ethical standards. It teaches the service to humanity in the hour of need and to act as a whistle blower against social evils, malpractices and corruption without any greed of benefit and exploitative design.

LAHORE SCHOOL ENTREPRENEURIAL AND BUSINESS SOCIETY (LSEBS)

The Entrepreneurship and Business Society at Lahore School of Economics is a networking organization dedicated to advancing entrepreneurship for undergraduates. We meet successful, unsuccessful and active entrepreneurs to build relationships to help start new ventures, form personal decisions on whether entrepreneurship is right for us, and to connect with the Lahore School of Economics entrepreneurial community.

LAHORE SCHOOL SOCIETY OF LITERATURE (LSSL)

Writers, poets and readers are all found in Lahore School and this society is their sanctuary to help them make their literary experiences rich and worthwhile. The society organizes poetry and prose writing as well as recitation competitions in addition to inviting prominent and aspiring writers on campus to interact with the students.

LAHORE SCHOOL FINANCE AND INVESTMENT SOCIETY (LSFIS)

Lahore School Finance and Investment Society (LSFIS) is an interactive, team-oriented experience focused on mentoring and guiding its members from their first year of college to their first year on the job. LSFIS encourages the members to ask the right questions when analyzing an industry such as "how are these companies able to maintain a profit" or "what makes them successful". LSFIS provides countless networking opportunities for its members to meet Lahore School Alumni from the recent Graduates to the Senior Executives..

EVENTS

Serial No.	Date	Events	Society
1	October 13th, 2022	Orientation	Lahore School Marketing Society
2	February 7th, 2023	Guest Speaker Session	Lahore School Marketing Society
3	February 17th, 2023	Guest Speaker Session	Lahore School Marketing Society
4	December 15th, 2022	Orientation	Lahore School Economics Society
5	February 9th, 2023	Intra Econothon	Lahore School Economics Society
6	April 27th, 2023	Inter Econothon	Lahore School Economics Society
7	October 4th, 2022	Orientation	Lahore Schoool News and Broadcast Society
8	November 3rd, 2022	Radio Pakistan Guest Speaker Session	Lahore Schoool News and Broadcast Society
9	November 17th, 2022	Acting Workshop by Yassir Khan	Lahore Schoool News and Broadcast Society
10	November 21st, 2022	Guest Speaker Session	Lahore Schoool News and Broadcast Society
11	January 14th, 2023	Guest Speaker Session	Lahore Schoool News and Broadcast Society
12	Februay 4th, 2023	Guest Speaker Session	Lahore Schoool News and Broadcast Society
13	February 9th, 2023	Editing Workshop	Lahore Schoool News and Broadcast Society
14	February 23rd, 2023	Movie Screening	Lahore Schoool News and Broadcast Society
15	April 13th, 2023	Sketching Workshop Part 1	Lahore Schoool News and Broadcast Society
16	May 2nd, 2023	Sketching Workshop Part 2	Lahore Schoool News and Broadcast Society
17	May 3rd, 2023	Guest Speaker Session	Lahore Schoool News and Broadcast Society
18	May 9th, 2023	Sketching Workshop Part 3	Lahore Schoool News and Broadcast Society
19	November 3rd, 2022	Orientation	Lahore School Entreprenuership and Business Society
20	November 22nd, 2022	Guest Speaker Session - Ms. Fizza Farhan	Lahore School Entreprenuership and Business Society
21	December 6th, 2022	Business Fiesta	Lahore School Entreprenuership and Business Society
22	March 1st - March 8th, 2023	Marketing Week	Lahore School Entreprenuership and Business Society
23	March 9th, 2023	SME Exhibition	Lahore School Entreprenuership and Business Society
24	May 4th, 2023	Bake Sale	Lahore School Entreprenuership and Business Society
25	May 8th, 2023	Guest Speaker Session - Momin Saqib	Lahore School Entreprenuership and Business Society
26	October 10th, 2022	Orientation	Lahore School Character Building Society
27	December 2nd, 2022	Anti-Corruption Day	Lahore School Character Building Society
28	February 6th, 2023	Stress Management Session - Ms. Natasha Nadeem	Lahore School Character Building Society
29	February 6th, 2023	Confidence Building Session - Ms. Fatima Zeeshan	Lahore School Character Building Society
30	February 13th, 2023	Stress Management Session - Mr. Raj Zia-ul-Haq	Lahore School Character Building Society
31	April 10th, 2023	Session on Personal Identity and Self-Reflection - Dr. Sahil Adeem	Lahore School Character Building Society
32	April 17th - April 19th, 2023	Ration Drive	Lahore School Character Building Society
33	November 7th, 2022	Orientation	Lahore School Young Peace and Development Corps

Serial No.	Date	Events	Society
34	February 8th, 2023	Mehfil-e-Funoon	Lahore School Young Peace and Development Corps
35	February 20th, 2023	Session - GRE and Fulbright Mentorship	Lahore School Young Peace and Development Corps
36	April 17th - April 19th, 2023	Ration Drive	Lahore School Young Peace and Development Corps
37	November 11th, 2022	Orientation	Lahore School Management Society
38	November 24th, 2022	Picnic Day	Lahore School Management Society
39	December 3rd, 2022	Guest Speaker Session Unilever	Lahore School Management Society
40	February 16th, 2023	Guest Speaker Session Gulban	Lahore School Management Society
41	November 3rd, 2022 - November 6th, 2022	BNU	Lahore School Sports Society
42	November 11th, 2022 - November 13th, 2022	LUMS Home Fixtures	Lahore School Sports Society
43	December 7th, 2022	Orientation	Lahore School Sports Society
44	January 2nd, 2023 - January 5th, 2023	LSF	Lahore School Sports Society
45	February 25th, 2023 - February 28th, 2023	Sport Gala	Lahore School Sports Society
46	October 7th, 2022	Orientation	Lahore School of Economics Photography Society
47	November 11th, 2022	Mehfil-e-Tasveer OPM Shoots, Muaz Asim and Ayesha Noor Kurd	Lahore School of Economics Photography Society
48	November 25th, 2022	Raqs-e-Tasveer	Lahore School of Economics Photography Society
49	January 15th, 2023	LAPS-X	Lahore School of Economics Photography Society
50	February 4th, 2023	Safar-e-Tasveer Photo Walk	Lahore School of Economics Photography Society
51	October 12th, 2022	Orientation	Lahore School Arts Society
52	November 5th, 2022	Halloween Party	Lahore School Arts Society
53	November 9th, 2022	Paintingon Cricket Match Screening	Lahore School Arts Society
54	November 26th, 2022	Visual Art Exhibition	Lahore School Arts Society
55	December 8th, 2022	Poster Making Competition	Lahore School Arts Society
56	Februay 8th, 2023	Mehfil-e-Funoon	Lahore School Arts Society
57	October 6th, 2022	Orientation	Lahore School Society of Literature
58	Octobe 14th, 2022	Book Club 1	Lahore School Society of Literature
59	November 5th, 2022	Halloween Party	Lahore School Society of Literature
60	November 14th, 2022	Book Club 2	Lahore School Society of Literature
61	November 29th, 2022	Book Club 3	Lahore School Society of Literature
62	November 30th, 2022	Movie Screening - The Book Thief	Lahore School Society of Literature
63	January 27th - February 2nd, 2023	Book Drive 4	Lahore School Society of Literature
64	February 20th, 2023	Book Club 5	Lahore School Society of Literature
65	April 12th, 2023	Journal Viewing	Lahore School Society of Literature
66	April 20th, 2023	Open Mic	Lahore School Society of Literature
67	May 3rd, 2023	Literature Quiz	Lahore School Society of Literature

Serial No.	Date	Events	Society
68	October 5th, 2022	Orientation Gig	Lahore School Music Society
69	November 15th, 2022	Opening Gig	Lahore School Music Society
70	December 6th, 2022	Winter Gig	Lahore School Music Society
71	February 14th, 2023	Spring Gig	Lahore School Music Society
72	May 4th, 2023	Farewell Gig	Lahore School Music Society
73	October 2nd, 2022	Orientation	Lahore School Dramatics Society
74	October 11th, 2022	Council Photoshoot	Lahore School Dramatics Society
75	January 31st, 2023	Drama Workshop	Lahore School Dramatics Society
76	February 16th, 2023	One Man Show	Lahore School Dramatics Society
77	November 7th, 2022	Orientation	Lahore School Film and Media Society
78	May 4th, 2023	Movie Screening - Steve Jobs	Lahore School Film and Media Society
79	September 7th - September 9th 2023	Flood Relief Campaign	Lahore School Social Welfare Society
80	October 3rd, 2022	Orientation	Lahore School Social Welfare Society
81	November 10th, 2022	Pink Ribbon Campaign	Lahore School Social Welfare Society
82	November 15th, 2022	Winter Gig (Charitable Gig)	Lahore School Social Welfare Society
83	February 21st, 2023	Bakesale for Donation	Lahore School Social Welfare Society
84	April 6th - April 11th, 2023	Ration Drive	Lahore School Social Welfare Society
85	November 4th, 2022	Orientation	Lahore School Environment Conservation Society
86	December 5th, 2023	Plant Pod Adoption	Lahore School Environment Conservation Society
87	February 17th, 2023	Tree Plantation Drive	Lahore School Environment Conservation Society
88	March 13th, 2023	Sustainability Day	Lahore School Environment Conservation Society
89	October 11th, 2022	Orientation	Lahore School Association of Debaters
90	November 5th - November 15th, 2022	Deabrting Camp	Lahore School Association of Debaters
91	January 20th, 2023	GCU Parliamentary Debates	Lahore School Association of Debaters
92	February 5th, 2023	Kashmir Day	Lahore School Association of Debaters
93	April 20th, 2023	Declamation Contest	Lahore School Association of Debaters
94	October 10th, 2022	Orientation	Lahore School Information Systems Society
95	December 6th, 2022	Workshop ProperGaanda - Hamza Ghaznavi	Lahore School Information Systems Society
96	December 9th, 2022	Guest Speaker Session by Warda Rashid Khan	Lahore School Information Systems Society
97	February 10th, 2023	Guest Speaker Session "Journey and experience of studying abroad; UK"	Lahore School Information Systems Society
98	February 15th, 2023	Guest Speaker Session "Journey and experience of studying abroad; USA"	Lahore School Information Systems Society
99	February 20th, 2023	Guest Speaker Session - Mr. Jamal Daha Khan	Lahore School Information Systems Society
100	March 1st, 2023	Session with 'ProperGaanda'	Lahore School Information Systems Society
101	April 12th, 2023	Guest Speaker Session - Mr. Sharjeel Awan	Lahore School Information Systems Society

LAHORE SCHOOL OF ECONOMICS PHOTOGRAPHY SOCIETY

ORIENTATION

The Lahore School of Economics Photography Society began the school year with orientation. On October 7, 2022, the event was held at the SBS library. The council was introduced with badges during the event, and the objectives for the coming year were discussed with a short icebreaker photography competition.



MEHFIL-E-TASWEER

The Lahore School of Economics Photography Society began its work for the year with Mehfil-e-Tasweer Episode 1. The event held a workshop encapsulating the basics of photography, spearheaded by Miss Ayesha Noor Kurd, a renowned photographer with over 2000 followers. Miss Kurd was joined by guest speakers, Mr. Osman Pervaiz Mughal and Muaz Asim, who took on questions by the audience and also passed on valuable advice to aspiring photographers of LSEPS. A small competition was also held whereby the winner would receive a photoshoot by Miss Kurd herself for accurately demonstrating the basic principles of photography she had just taught.



RAQS-E-TASWEER

The second event conducted by LSEPS was Raqs-e-Tasweer; a melodically aesthetic collaboration between LSEPS and LSMS. Participants were required to send in photographs based off some form of poetry which they recited as their art was displayed in the background. This was followed by a cozy winter gig by LSMS bringing together both components of the event.



LAPS - X (LUMS Annual Photography Summit)

In a display of unrivaled talent and creativity, the Lahore School of Economics Photography Society (LSEPS) emerged victorious at LAPSX, the Biggest Photography competition. Outshining 50+ teams, they clinched awards for "Best Delegation," "1970s Aesthetic," and "Production with Canva."

Their triumph earned them a cash prize of 30 thousand rupees, along with the coveted brandnew Nikon Z 30 camera. With this recognition, the LSEPS is poised to transcend artistic boundaries and leave an indelible mark on the world of photography in Pakistan.



SAFAR-E-TASWEER

'Safar-e-tasveer', a successful photowalk organised by the Lahore School of Economics Photography Society. The event took place on February 4, 2023, where a day trip to the Katas Raj Temple and the Khewra Mines was arranged. The old Katas Raj Temple, also known as Qila Kitas, is surrounded by the Katas Pond and offers visitors an opportunity to enjoy its picturesque appeal and history. After exploring the temple, the group proceeded to the Khewra Salt Mines, the oldest and largest salt mine in Pakistan. Throughout the journey, a variety of activities were arranged to encourage collaboration and creativity. On top of that, a photography contest was held where participants had to use their expertise to capture the historic and glorious landscapes.



LAHORE SCHOOL OF ECONOMICS MARKETING SOCIETY

ORIENTATION

The Lahore School Marketing Society Orientation 2022-2023 was held on October 13, 2022. This year's council was formally introduced and communicated with the students of Lahore School of Economics about the significance of marketing in their academic and professional lives. Dr. Aamir Khan (Patron) was also invited to attend the orientation session and he also highlighted the responsibilities of the society at the end.



LAHORE SCHOOL INFORMATION SYSTEMS SOCIETY

ORIENTATION

The Lahore School Information Systems Society (LSISS) is a society dedicated to advancing the understanding and practice of information systems. It is a small community of idealist who work together to educate students on information technology integration which is also its main status quo. The orientation for LSISS was held in SBS Library from 11am-12pm on 10th October 2022. It was an opportunity for new members to learn about the organization and its various activities, as well as to meet other members and get involved in the community.

During the orientation, members were introduced to the mission and vision of LSISS, as well as the executive and core members that make up the organization. They also learnt about the various events and activities that LSISS conducts throughout the year, such as conferences, workshops, and webinars. In addition to learning about the organization, we were fortunate enough to have Miss Rabab with us to give an opening speech at the orientation, an insightful speech was given to new members encouraging them to network with others in the field and to learn about career opportunities and professional development opportunities in Information Systems as business graduates. The orientation was led by LSISS leadership, including Ma'am Naeema Archad as the Patron and Ms. Minahil Islam as the president of the society.

LSISS organized a Bingo game for the audience and new members where everyone had to select interesting and fun activities that they had partaken in LSE, the following was a success, and chocolates were handed out to participants with 1000-rupee cash prize to the winner.



PROPERGAANDA

nteractive session with Propergaanda was one of the very insightful experiences of the society answering numerous questions students had about the media channels and their impact on the society. It was very informative to know about the role of media in our day to day lives and how it can be used in a positive way to spread awareness and bring about a positive change in our society. The session helped us understand the importance of media literacy and how it can be used as a tool for social transformation. It also gave us an insight into the various strategies that can be employed by media organizations to ensure that their content is accurate, unbiased and serves its purpose of informing, educating and entertaining its audience. Overall, it was an eye-opening experience which provided us with valuable knowledge about the power of media.



BIG IMMERSIVE SESSION

B ig Immersive is one of the rising organisations in Pakistan focusing on improving gaming experience for the users here. LSISS had the opportunity to collaborate with Big Immersive for a learning workshop on gaming experiences and it's future in Pakistan.

The workshop was conducted by the CEO of Big Immersive, Ms. Warda Rashid, who is a gaming industry expert with a lot of experience in the field. She shared her knowledge and insights on gaming experiences and discussed the current state of the gaming industry in Pakistan. She also highlighted the potential that lies in this sector and how it can be utilised to create a vibrant community of gamers.

The attendees were given an opportunity to ask questions and discuss their experiences with regards to gaming. The discussion was highly engaging and insightful as everyone had a different opinion about the topic. At the end, Ms. Wadia provided useful tips and advice on how to make use of technology to enhance gaming experiences for users in Pakistan.



THE VIBE RESTAURANT

e were privileged to have The Vibe's esteemed Digital Marketing team as our speakers, sharing their valuable insights and experiences in the realm of digital marketing. Their extensive expertise in social media marketing, email marketing, and online marketing added immense value to the session.

Throughout the event, attendees had the opportunity to dive deep into various aspects of digital marketing. The speakers covered topics such as creating successful digital marketing strategies, sharing tips and tricks for effective social media marketing, highlighting best practices for email marketing, and discussing the impact of online marketing on business growth.

The session was filled with engaging discussions, practical examples, and real-world case studies, providing attendees with a comprehensive understanding of digital marketing's intricacies and its significance in today's business landscape.



GUEST SPEAKER SESSION "Journey and experience of studying abroad"

The event that was held on 10th February,2023 brought together students and professionals who are interested in pursuing higher education opportunities in the United States and the United Kingdom.



During the session, attendees had the privilege of hearing from renowned speakers and experts in the field of international education. They shared valuable insights, guidance, and personal experiences, offering a comprehensive understanding of the application process, scholarship opportunities, cultural aspects, and academic life in these two prominent study destinations.

The session covered a wide range of topics, including selecting the right universities, writing compelling personal statements, navigating the visa process, and adjusting to campus life abroad. Participants had the opportunity to ask questions, engage in discussions, and gain practical advice from those who have firsthand experience studying in the US and UK.

GUEST SPEAKER SESSION "JOURNEY AND EXPERIENCE OF STUDYING ABROAD" 2

The event took place on 15th February, 2023, and we were delighted to witness the enthusiasm and engagement from the participants.

Throughout the session, Jamal Khan Daha shared invaluable insights and first-hand experiences about studying abroad. The audience had the opportunity to gain a deeper understanding of the benefits, challenges, and transformative impact of pursuing education in a foreign country. The session covered a wide range of topics, including study abroad preparation, choosing the right destination, navigating cultural differences, academic opportunities, and personal growth. Jamal Khan Daha's expertise and passion for global education truly shone through, inspiring and empowering the attendees to embark on their own educational journeys.



GUEST SPEAKER SESSION - PROPERGAANDA

his guest speaker session was held on 1st March, 2023. It provided a platform for an insightful discussion on these crucial topics.

During the session, participants had the privilege of hearing from the esteemed team at ProperGaanda, renowned for their expertise in content creation and their commitment to addressing media censorship issues. The speakers shared their experiences, challenges, and insights into the evolving landscape of content creation and the impact of media censorship on freedom of expression.

The session delved into various aspects, including the role of social media platforms, the importance of independent journalism, and the need for transparency in media practices. Participants actively engaged in discussions, posed thought-provoking questions, and shared their perspectives on the challenges faced in today's digital era.



LAHORE SCHOOL ECONOMICS SOCIETY

ORIENTATION

The Lahore School Economics Society held its orientation on 15th December 2022. The event welcomed this year's Economics Council and Society representatives. It provided an exclusive insight into what the Society has planned for the year ahead as well as taking a trip down memory lane highlighting the society's achievements in the years prior. The event received an overwhelming response from enthusiastic students and Alumni who were in attendance.

INTRA-ECONOTHON

n the 9th of February, the Lahore School Economics Society organized its annual Intra Econothon – extensively competitive economics based competition. Students from all years and degrees registered, with the total number of teams exceeding twenty. The competition consisted of three rounds. Firstly, a rapid fire which required a firm grasp on economic concepts at your fingertips, an exciting scavenger round where stamina, speed, and endurance were vital, and lastly a case study round where finalists were presented with a uniquely constructed economic crisis and participants had to answer a primary question in a parliamentary style debate.

The last round was judged by a panel of esteemed judges – Dr. Azam Chaudhry, and Dr. David Weil of Brown University. The judges considered many variables – content, delivery, presentation, structure, arguments, and final conclusions in picking the winning team of the Intra Econothon 2023. The quality of participants proved that students of all levels and degrees can advance to the final stage. The event was concluded with thanks being offered by the council towards the esteemed judges for their time, the society patrons in offering their support, and the participants for taking part in this competition, concluding with a high-tea ceremony.



INTER-ECONOTHON

Shortly after the Intra-Econothon 2023, the Lahore School Economics Society announced the upcoming Inter-Econothon 2023. Teams were invited from prestigious universities from all over Lahore with developed and well-respected Economics departments. The Economics Society had the opportunity to host teams from FC College, Punjab University, University College Lahore, and more.

This event was an expansion of the previous Intra-Econothon, with more rounds, more teams, and cash prizes of upto 70,000 PKR. The event was judged by some of the most well renowned Economics faculty that the Lahore School has to offer: Dr. Rabia Arif, Dr. Rabia Ikram, and Dr. Azam Chaudhry. A large lunch was organized for the participating teams, along with a high tea. After a grueling and extremely competitively scored four rounds, the judges selected their winners from FC College. All finalists were awarded shields and varying cash prizes. Esteemed judges were awarded tokens of thanks, and council members and patrons were awarded tokens of appreciation in the final award ceremony.







LAHORE SCHOOL SPORTS SOCIETY

BNU BESTIVAL X

B NU Bestival X took place from 3rd November to 6th November 2022. Lahore School fielded a delegation of 105 students participating in Football, Volleyball, Badminton , Basketball, Table tennis, and Chess. We won medals in all sports; which included gold in basketball girls, silver in badminton women's single and doubles, gold in table tennis girls as well as gold in table tennis mix, gold in volleyball boys and lastly gold in futsal boys. But best of all, Lahore School of Economics secured the Best Delegation trophy amongst 80 colleges, universities and private delegations.



LUMS HOME FIXTURES '22

UMS Home Fixtures took place from 11th to 13th November, 2022. The Home Fixtures was a purely sports based event. Lahore School had

a delegation of 175 students participating in Futsal, Hockey, Netball, Football, Volleyball, Table Tennis, Badminton, Basketball, Squash and Cricket. We won medals followed by categories: gold in football boys, silver in futsal girls, silver in netball, silver in volleyball males and silver in basketball boys. Last but not least, LSS secured the Best Delegation trophy once more.



ORIENTATION

The Lahore School Sports Society organized its Orientation on 7th December, 2022 for the student body. The new sports council was installed and review of Sports Society was presented to the audience. A sports quiz was also organized for which the winners got souvenirs and accolades by the Dean of Lahore School, Director Sports and other faculty.



LUMS SPORTS FEST '23

UMS Sports Fest (LSF) took place from 2nd November to the 5th, 2023. Both male and female teams took part in these sports and did a remarkable job at LSF winning numerous medals. Like Bestival X and LUMS Home Fixtures which happened last year, Lahore School won medals as under:.

Gold:

- Badminton Mixed Doubles
- Cricket Female
- Futsal Female
- Hockey Male
- Netball Female
- Swimming Female (4 events)
- Throwball Male

Silver:

- Swimming Male (2 events)
- Badminton Mixed Doubles
- Badminton Female Singles
- Cricket Male
- Table Tennis Mixed Doubles
- Volleyball Male

Thus, all in all, Lahore School was able to win GOLD in 10 categories and SILVER in 7 categories and lifted the Best Delegation trophy once more.



INTRA ATHLETICS TOURNAMENT '23

e had our annual athletics championship event from the 1st of February to the 3rd. The following categories were included:

- 1. 100m (Male and Female)
- 2. 200m (Male and Female)
- 3. 400m (Male and Female)
- 4. 800m (Male)
- 5. Mixed relay 4x100
- 6. Relay 4x200 (Male)
- 7. Relay 4x100 (Female)
- 8. 3 legged 75m (Male)
- 9. 3 legged 50m (Female)
- 10. Sack Race 75m (Male)
- 11. Sack Race 50m (Female)
- 12. Faculty/Staff Race (Male and Female)
- 13. Ministerial Staff Race (Male and Female)
- 14. Musical Chairs (Female Faculty/staff)
- 15. Tug of War

Almost 100 individuals participated and the medals and trophies were presented to athletes by the Rector of Lahore School.



SPORTS GALA '23

Lahore School of Economics annual sports gala took place from the 23rd to 27th of February, 2023 which was hosted by LSS (Lahore Sports Society). The following categories were included:

- 1. Athletics (Male/Female)
- 2. Badminton (Male/Female)
- 3. Basketball (Male/Female)
- 4. Cricket (Female)
- 5. Chess
- 6. Football (Male)
- 7. Futsal (Female)
- 8. Table Tennis (Male/Female)
- 9. Volleyball (Male/Female)
- 10. Netball (Female)

A total of 11 delegations registered and attended this year's gala. These delegations included FCCU, LUMS, UOL, UCL, Fatima Memorial, FAST, CMH, LGU, BNU, Rashid Latif and IVY. Most of the delegations registered in all sport categories.

The closing ceremony took place on the 25th of February. The best delegation was given to FCCU and Lahore School was awarded for the runner-up best delegation. To mark the end of the Sports Gala'23, LSS collaborated with the music society and a GIG night was arranged to end the event memorably.



CRICKET PREMIER LEAGUE 2023

ahore School of Economics held its Cricket Premier League 2023 from the 6th to 17th February. For the very first time this year this event was held twice. There was a total of five teams that participated; Rebels, Dragons, Phantom, Strikers and Mavericks. This event took place at the Captain Fasih Babar Shaheed Sports Complex, DHA Phase 6. The schedule and layout of the matches were centered upon the T20 match layout. The final match was played between Rebels and Phantom. Rebels managed to secure the first position. Overall, the event went smoothly and was enjoyed not only by cricket players, but everyone.



FCCU OLYMPIAD 2023

he FCCU Olympiad took place from the 6th to 10th of March. The Lahore School of Economics were able to send their male cricket and basketball teams to participate, all in all a delegation of 40 students were sent. Both the cricket and basketball teams were able to secure gold after each winning their finals respectively. Even though only a few teams went, still LSS was able to receive runners up best delegation.



RAMADAN Tournament 2023

he Ramadan Tournament was held on the 18th and 19th of April. The tournament consisted of different tapeball, badminton, sports; volleyball, and table tennis. This tournament was held for the first time at Lahore School and was only able to happen due to the efforts of the entire LSS society and management. All in all, this tournament was a success and a much-needed break for the students of Lahore School.





CHESS CHAMPIONSHIP'23

SS chess championship was held on 9th May in SBS library for both male and female chess lovers. Kudos to the chess team for hosting an amazing event and making sure everything went smoothly. A prize distribution ceremony was also done and Pro Rector Dr. Azam distributed the prizes.



LAHORE SCHOOL YOUNG PEACE AND DEVELOPMENT CORPS

ORIENTATION

The Lahore School Young Peace and Development Corps (LSYPDC) held their orientation for the 2022-2023 term on November 7th, 2022, outside H4. The event was a great success, with a range of activities and guests making it a memorable occasion, consisting of a foot count of approximately 60-70 people.



MEHFIL E FUNOON

The Lahore School Young Peace and Development (LSYPDC) and Arts Society collaborated to hold Mehfil E Funoon, a celebration of the arts that showcased the skills and passion of youth. The event was held on February 8th, 2023, from 11:00 AM to 1:00 PM outside H4.





GRE AND FULBRIGHT MENTORSHIP SESSION

ahore School Young Peace and Development Corps (LSYPDC) in collaboration with Kicksat Preparations successfully conducted a hybrid session on 'Fulbright and GRE mentorship' on Monday, 20th February 2023.





IFTAR DONATION DRIVE

The Lahore School Young Peace and Development Corps, in collaboration with the Lahore School Character Building Society, also conducted a successful 3-day long Donation Drive from 17th to 19th April 2023 outside Auditorium 11, with the aim of supporting food security and philanthropy during the holy month of Ramadan.



LAHORE SCHOOL ENVIRONMENT CONSERVATION SOCIETY

ORIENTATION

ahore School Environment and Conservation Society held its orientation on November 4th, 2022 inside ITC A. Many fun activities took place along with an interactive guest speaker session by Dr. Mehreen Khan as well as an environmental quiz with prizes.



PLANT ADOPTION

SECS's Plant Adoption event took place on December 5th, 2022 outside H4 and was an extremely successful initiative as all plants were adopted within 30 minutes of the 11:10 to 11:50 pm break. Students engaged in activities that ranged from naming their plants as well as painting their potted plants and posing with them.



TREE PLANTATION DRIVE

eeping tradition alive, LSECS organized a tree plantation drive on February 17th, 2023 at LSE farms. Approximately 10 to 15 trees were planted and almost 25 people participated in the event. Students also explored the farms and were given snacks and refreshments at the end of the event.

COLLABORATION IN SME WITH AANDHI (SECTION A) For E-Waste Collection Drive

ahore School Environment Conservation Society collaborated with Section A (Aandhi) during the SME event and organized an E-waste collection booth outside Aud-11 on 3rd March from 11am to 4pm. The event was highly successful the society was able to collect old phones, charging wires, mousse and even a printer which was then recycled through Abroo foundation that used the proceeds from the recycling to educate underprivileged children. In the year prior LSECS had collaborated with the foundation in their Anti-Plastic day campaign.



SOCIAL MEDIA CAMPAIGN BY The name of "Lsecs nature Clicks"

This campaign was aimed towards engaging the online followers of the society and building up more of an online presence. Students were encouraged to send in any pictures that they had clicked at LSE that showcased nature in all its glory. The society received countless submissions on their Instagram page and the best 10 were selected and posted on the page.



LAHORE SCHOOL OF ECONOMICS ASSOCIATION OF DEBATERS

ORIENTATION

ahore School of Economics Association of Debaters organized its orientation on October 11^{,2}022. Introducing them to debating and the association's mission. This session acts as a starting point for students' debating journey, showcasing LSEAD's values and upcoming events.



DEBATING CAMPS

ahore School of Economics Association of Debaters organizes Debating Camps on every alternate week. LSEAD focuses on enhancing members' skills for diverse debating formats. The society conducts debating camps, teaching both British parliamentary and Asian debating styles. These camps cater to various experience levels, with skilled debaters and trainers sharing insights and techniques. By expanding horizons and honing persuasive abilities, these camps empower students to communicate their ideas confidently and clearly.





GOVERNMENT COLLEGE University parliamentary Debates

ahore School of Economics Association of Debaters participated in Government College University Parliamentary Debates on January 20th, 2023. LSEAD represented Lahore School of Economics in esteemed intervarsity contests. Amid strong competition, LSEAD consistently advanced to semifinals, demonstrating their exceptional debating skills. This success reflects the dedication and effort of LSEAD members.



KASHMIR DAY CELEBRATION

ahore School of Economics Association of Debaters organized event on Kashmir Day on February 5th 2023. LSEAD being an inclusive and socially conscious society, actively participates in events of national importance. LSEAD engages in significant national events. The annual Kashmir Day celebration united students, faculty, and speakers to discuss the Kashmir issue. Using panels, talks, and interactive sessions, LSEAD promotes awareness and meaningful dialogue on this vital topic.





DECLAMATION CONTEST

ahore School of Economics Association of Debaters held its Declamation Contest on April 20th, 2023. It values public speaking as a vital skill and organizes an annual Declamation Contest at Lahore School of Economics. This event allows students to deliver compelling speeches on diverse topics, fostering persuasive expression of ideas. The contest also highlights LSEAD members' talents, inspiring others with their eloquence.





LAHORE SCHOOL MANAGEMENT SOCIETY

ORIENTATION

The Lahore School Management Society had its orientation on Friday, 11th November 2022, outside H4 office. Council members and representatives were there alike gave it their all to prepare for a fun filled event with multiple snacks, games and team building exercises.







GUEST SPEAKER SESSION

n Saturday, 3rd December 2022, Lahore School Management Society held its first Guest Speaker Session of the academic year. The prestigious guest of the evening was Mr. Ahmad Ismail; the Regional Manager of Customer Development at Unilever Pakistan was invited to talk about 'Strategic planning and Management' that was implemented and posed as the backbone of the company's success.

PICNIC

he Lahore School Management Society organized their first event on Thursday, 24th November 2022 which was a picnic at Shamyla Garden. The purpose of the picnic was for the students to sit together

and discuss how the dynamics of Management have changed in pre and post pandemic and the various ways where students can pick up some of the concepts and implement them in our daily lives.



LAHORE SCHOOL NEWS AND BROADCAST SOCIETY

ORIENTATION

ahore School News and Broadcast Society held its orientation on Tuesday, 4th October 2022. The event received an overwhelming response as many students signed up as representatives of the society. The orientation included a run-down of events that happened the previous year along with the vision the council had for this year. To make the event interesting, the council also carried out a 'find-the-Vice Presidents- badge' game where the student who was able to find the badge in under 2 minutes would be rewarded. The event concluded with badges being handed out to the council members.

RADIO PAKISTAN GUEST Lecture

The guest lecture session was held in ITC-A on Thursday, 3rd November 2022. Dr. Anila Saleem was invited to give a lecture on the planning, production, and presentation of Radio Pakistan. She gave an insightful lecture on the way Radio Pakistan has been running since the time she joined which was 35 years ago. Students studying media courses attended the lecture along with faculty members from the Social Sciences Department. The session concluded with an interactive question and answer session with the audience.



ACTING WORKSHOP BY Yassar Khan

n acting workshop for students was held on Thursday, 17th November 2022. Alumni, Yassar Khan was invited to conduct an interactive session that included tips and tricks to ace acting. The first half of the acting workshop involved a detailed PowerPoint presentation with insight on how to act along with tips to ace acting on stage and in front of the camera. The second half of the workshop included an interactive session where students were invited on stage and divided into groups where they had to first form a story and then act within their groups for the audience.





MOVIE SCREENING

o understand the importance of journalistic integrity, Lahore School News and Broadcast Society hosted a movie screening in TRC VI of All The Presidents Men. Students from the council and the student body joined in to watch the movie and discuss the importance of journalists in a system.



EDITING WORKSHOP BY RABBIA YUSSUF

n editing workshop by Lahore School News and Broadcast Society very own creative head was conducted on 9th February, 2023. Attendees were taught tips and tricks on how to edit on Canva. The session proved to be fruitful for the attendees.



LAHORE SCHOOL MUSIC SOCIETY

LSMS OPENING GIG 2022

The Lahore School Music Society organized the Opening Gig for the calendar year 2022 on 5th September, 2022. A combination of both western and eastern singers performed at this Gig. There were a total of 16 performers and hundreds of students attended the Gig at the ITC theater auditorium. This Gig was a welcome to all the new admissions and a way to introduce them to the music society. The overall response of the Gig was a huge success which resulted in new musicians joining the Music Society and many of them signing up for the music and vocal classes. As per attendance, this was by far the biggest gig LSMS had ever produced.



LSMS ORIENTATION GIG 2022

ahore School Music Society introduced its senior council through an Orientation Gig where the entire council performed including the newly selected President, Mobeen Sheikh and the Vice President, Saad Arshad. The Orientation Gig was held on 5th, October, 2022 and it was a formal introduction to members of the council and also a showcase event for the new and upcoming talent of the music society. The Gig started with an introduction ceremony which introduced the members of the senior and the junior Council followed up by performances of newly selected members of the society and the



council. The Orientation Gig was a great success and had set a high threshold for the music society and all the future gigs. The entire event was covered by the newly selected junior council and the media team and the event was a tremendous success on social media as well.

LSMS WINTER GIG 2022

ahore School Music Society organized the Winter Gig 2022 on 15th November, 2022 in collaboration with the Lahore School Social Welfare society. This was one of the most diverse Gigs that LSMS had organized. It had more than 20 performers who showcased their talent on stage. The performances consisted of both western and eastern performers as well as two band performances which the audience loved. Our very own instrumentalists also were spectacular with their solos on stage and had the crowd grooving to their tunes. In terms of stage decorations, this Gig had by far the most decorated setup which made the evening even more pleasant. The feedback received from the crowd made the council believe that there were many more events to come and as per audience request another gig was organized to end the year.





LSMS DECEMBER GIG 2022

fter the success of the previous three gigs and the audiences' request to organize an outdoor gig, Lahore School Music Society Organized the December Gig on December 6, 2022. This Gig was a great way for the students to relax before the finals week and sing their hearts out and it was the first outdoor gig of the semester. LSMS and outdoor gigs are inseparable. The students seem to enjoy the outdoor gigs alot and upon a great demand we organized it outside H4 and decorated the stage and the entire area to make it more welcoming and soothing for the students. The entire crowd grooved to the classics sung by our musicians and ended up dancing to various medleys brought by our artists. The crowd feedback can be estimated by the number of flashlights that the audience kept waving while our musicians performed. This Gig had set the right tone for the next semester and the years to come.



LAHORE SCHOOL ARTS SOCIETY

ORIENTATION

he Orientation of the LSE Arts Society was held on 12th October 2022 at ITC Arts Studio & Gallery. The event started with a formal presentation given by the president of society, Muhammad Ahmad Malik and the vice-president of society, Laiba Jamshaid. In this presentation the Mission, Objectives and future plans were discussed with the society's council and entire council was also introduced. The ice-breaking session was already conducted by calling a council meeting before the orientation thus it was now time to make something together. For that the council went to ITC cafe and did a bubble art activity, other students also joined in and signed up for society's membership as well. In the bubble art activity bubbles of different colors were blown onto a canvas and an abstract art was made. The society also arranged gol gappy for everyone and at the end a jamming session as well.



HALLOWEEN PARTY

The LSE Arts Society in collaboration with LSE Society of Literature, conducted a Halloween party on 5th Nov, 2022 at Garden Cafeteria. There were many stalls in the party and it received an overwhelming response from students. Students were dressed in Halloween costumes and the first thing which they did as they entered was to paint their face from face painting stall. Then they moved on to mask & hat customization stall in which they painted their own masks and hats which complimented their costume. Then they moved to game stall and trick & treat stall. The winners of game show and mask & hat customization were given gift prizes.



VISUAL ART EXHIBITION

The LSE Arts Society took an active part in the visual arts exhibition on 26th November, 2022 at H4 ground. There were many art works on display in that exhibition and many stalls with amazing food and many exciting games. It received an overwhelming response from students.



PAINTING ON CRICKET Screening

he LSE Arts Society in collaboration with LSE Sports Society organised a painting session on cricket match screening on 9th November, 2022 at ITC Auditorium A. The first thing which students did as they entered the Auditorium was to paint their face with green and white stripes or flag of Pakistan, from face painting stall. The event was a rollercoaster ride of emotions.



POSTER MAKING Competition

he LSE Arts Society conducted a poster making competition on 8th December, 2022 at ITC Arts Studio & Gallery. The event was called "Fight The Corruption" and the theme of this competition was Anti-corruption, social change and revolution. The students who wanted to participate in the event were registered beforehand. It received an overwhelming response from students, there were many students who did not registered beforehand but wanted to participate so they were accommodated but priority was given to registered students. Each participant was given a small canvas, pestle, poster paints, brushes and all other necessary tools for poster making. Every participant had around 4 hours to finish poster making. Refreshments was also given to every participant which included juices, biscuits and tea. The first three winners were given cash prizes of Rs.2500, Rs.1500 and Rs.1000 respectively.



LAHORE SCHOOL SOCIAL WELFARE SOCIETY

FLOOD RELIEF CAMPAIGN-7TH Sept-9th Sept 2022

Flood Relief Campaign was held for 3 days, commencing from 7th of September to 9th of September. It was a three-day long campaign organized by the welfare society in order to collect non-monetary donations in form of clothes, food, shoes, bedding etc to help the flood victims in need. Response from the student body and faculty members was amazing. At the end of third day, all the items were donated to Rizq- a charitable organization which was actively collecting donations for the flood victims.



ORIENTATION

he Orientation for the academic year 2022-2023 was held on 3rd October 2022, Monday. The event got an overwhelming response from the student body as the footfall was quite amazing. The event had a theme of 'Blue Attire', marking blue colour day in Lahore School. The Colour Blue depicts peace and prosperity, giving out the message that welfare work always gives satisfaction and peace in one's life. The message regarding Blue Day celebrated at orientation was circulated on all social media platforms to make the student body aware of it. The event had speeches from precious and current president along with introduction of the executive council through a video where every member described them in one word. The ceremony was ended by talking about plans for the upcoming year by the current president and some refreshments. Students also clicked various pictures at the photo booth which matched with their outfits-Blue.



PINK RIBBON CAMPAIGN 2022

The Annual Pink Ribbon Campaign Event was held on 10th November 2022, Thursday. October is a month for breast-cancer awareness programme. A Bake-sale was held to generate funds which were donated to Pink Ribbon Organisation. The event got an overwhelming response from the student body. There were various stalls by the students and faculty ranging from eatables like gol gappas and biryani to game stalls of arm wrestling and confession stall to fashion stalls of jewellery and attire. The Wall of Humanity was also set-up to spread message of peace and kindness. Number of stalls depicted how eager and generous students were to help for the social cause. Prior to the event a short video regarding 'importance of role of women' was shot and circulated on social media platforms with a hashtag of 'saveher' to create awareness among the student body. All the stalls at the event were sold-out. Students were also encouraged to wear Pink to show their support.



WINTER GIG (CHARITABLE GIG)- 15TH NOV 2022

The Annual Winter Gig was scheduled on 15th of November 2022, with collaboration between two societies; Lahore School- Social Welfare Society and Music Society. The event got an overwhelming response from the student body.

Before the start of Gig, the Social Welfare society's president gave out the message regarding the noble cause behind the Gig. Which was to collect money for the underprivileged children at SOS village. ITC A was fully decorated in the theme of gold and black to give out the elegant look. Donation box was setup so students could anonymously donate the amount they wanted. Once again the student body was quite generous with the donations. The event also had a special performance by a renowned drum band which marked the end to a beautiful evening.



LAHORE SCHOOL DRAMATICS SOCIETY

STUDENT COUNCIL INTERVIEWS

A fter the council was made in September, the President & the Vice Presidents were given the duty to create their student council. So we started off the term by holding open interviews for the executive as well as the junior council. The interviews were held in the TRC-V from 9:40am to 3:00pm on Wednesday, 28th September. The applicants were assessed based on their prior learning experience in theater, the level of commitment that they have shown to the society in the past, and the level of skill that they possess in the relevant fields that they are applying in. We were able to create a council of 14 members.



STUDENT COUNCIL ORIENTATION

fter we had finalized the council, it was time to hold an orientation for the new council, so that everyone could be on the same page and the agenda for the coming months could also be discussed. The event was held in the TRC-V, from 1:30pm-4:00pm on 2nd October. The executive council made slides that were presented to everyone and points that we discussed in that orientation were as follows:

- Hierarchical Structure of LSDS
- Job Description
- Events
- Brainstorming session



-LSDS COUNCIL SHOOT

nce the society was fully functional the drama society decided to hold their annual council shoot. The council shoot has been a tradition for the past two years where a theme is decided and each council member has to create a character and dress up as them while being inside the theme. This years theme was Old Hollywood, and we took the help of outside institutions like LGS Paragon as well

as professionals like Raja Wasey for our shoot. shoot The was a big hit on our social media pages as well as all of LSE, that other societies also took help from our members for their own shoots.



• Moto
LUMS DRAMAFEST

The Lahore School Dramafest also competed in the Lums Dramafest where we competed with teams from different schools such as NCA, FAST, UCL etc. We came back with an award for Best Actor in a negative role. The judges for this event were Shah Fahad & Ayesha Umer. This was a three-day event and the society rehearsed for two weeks. Our performance not only incorporated acting but also dance and singing performances. We also got an honourable mention, by Mr Shah Fahad while announcing the contenders for the best play.



ONE MAN SHOW

ne Man Show (9th February) was a one day event that was held on 16th February, 2023 in the main ITC Auditorium. Rehearsals were held for one week after classes. In this event all actors of the Drama Society created their own characters and picked out famous characters from movies/plays and gave a 2-3 minute performance on stage. The event utilized lighting, costumes & props.





LAHORE SCHOOL FILM AND MEDIA SOCIETY

ORIENTATION

The Lahore School Film Society aimed to revive and rejuvenate its presence in the winter semester. After a unique and exciting council reveal, the orientation was held on 7th November, 2022. The orientation featured a screening of the critically-acclaimed film, 'Topgun: Maverick'. LSFMS aimed to provide students at the university with a complete cinema experience. True to that promise, a popcorn stand was placed at the entrance to the auditorium which had been draped in carpets and decor to imitate the ambience of a cinema.



MOVIE SCREENING AT GARDEN CAFE

n May 4th, 2023. the society organized a movie screening at the Bake Sale of EBS of the Movie "Steve Jobs" which was attended by students during the Bake Sale.



LAHORE SCHOOL CHARACTER BUILDING SOCIETY

THEME DAY

SCBS jumped right into the Winter Semester 2022 with full zeal. They planned a theme day, in a week prior to the orientation as an icebreaker, when everyone got to know each other, had fun activities, and prepared for the orientation altogether. The President and Vice President introduced themselves to the council and council positions were announced in the meeting followed by different activities.



ORIENTATION

n the 10th of October, the newly appointed 38 membered LSCBS council organised an orientation for the eager students of the Lahore School. It was an overwhelming success with participation by over 150 enthusiastic students. The orientation headed off with a brief introduction of the society followed by its past achievements. The President and Vice President then took the stage to share their mission and vision for the year and thanked the audience for their presence.

The orientation helped students know about the staggering opportunity for personal and professional growth through the society. Overall, the event fostered a sense of community, encouraged civic engagement and enhanced the university experience for students. At the end, more than half of the attendees signed up for the society as a nod to the orientation's success- they then shared their expectations from the society and proposed interesting events! The day ended with snacks served to the determined and excited new members.

ANTI-CORRUPTION AWARENESS DAY



ahore School Character Building Society (LSCBS) organised an Anti-Corruption Awareness Day at Lahore School on December 2nd, 2022. The event started off by an introductory session on anti-corruption by the President, followed by a speech competition on "role of youth in eradication of corruption from the society" in which many students took part. Following that, a quick quiz competition was held, and all the winners from both the contests were awarded with prizes and certificates.

Additionally, students were requested to make posters on corruption prevention, which were displayed during the event and were then carried during a campus-wide anti-corruption awareness walk. Students enthusiastically participated in the walk to raise their voices against corruption and to spread awareness.



SESSION ON STRESS MANAGEMENT

SCBS organized a session on stress management on February 6th, 2023 in which a guest speaker Ms. Natasha Nadeem was invited from CMH. The session started off by the recitation of The Holy Quran. Ms. Nadeem provided participants with tools and strategies to effectively manage stress.

The event included a formal presentation, followed by discussions on topics such as mindfulness, time management, exercise, and relaxation techniques. The goal of such an event was to help individuals develop skills to cope with stress and prevent its negative effects on physical and mental health. By learning about different stress management techniques and practicing them regularly, attendees can improve their overall wellbeing and quality of life.



SESSION ON CONFIDENCE Building

SCBS organized a session on confidence building on February 6th, 2023 guest speaker Ms. Fatima Zeeshan was invited from CMH who is a psychologist. The session started off by the recitation of The Holy Quran, followed by the guest speaker session by Ms. Zeeshan in which she talked about the importance of confidence in one's life and shared her own life experiences.

A session on confidence building was designed to help individuals develop their self-assurance and belief in their abilities. The goal of the event was to provide participants with the skills and techniques needed to overcome self-doubt and build a positive self-image. Ultimately, awareness on confidence building helps individuals to achieve their goals and succeed in their personal and professional lives.



SESSION ON THE ROLE OF MOTIVATION IN THE MANAGEMENT OF STRESS

SCBS organized a session on the role of motivation in stress management on February 13th, 2023. Guest speaker Mr. Raja Zia ul Haq was invited who is the motivational speaker as well as the CEO of Youth Club. The session started off by the recitation of The Holy Quran, followed by the session by Mr. Raja in which he provided participants with tools and strategies to effectively manage stress.

The role of motivation in stress management is crucial as it can greatly impact one's ability to cope with stress. Motivation helps individuals maintain a positive mindset, set achievable goals, and persist through difficult situations. When motivated, individuals are more likely to engage in stressreducing activities such as exercise, meditation, or seeking social support. By harnessing the power of motivation, individuals can effectively manage stress and maintain their overall well-being.

SESSION ON PERSONAL Identity and Self-Reflection



SCBS organized a session on personal identity and self-reflection on April 10th, 2023 in which guest speaker Mr. Sahil Adeem was invited who is a public speaker as well as the CEO of Source Code. The session started off by the recitation of The Holy Quran, followed by the guest speaker session by Mr. Adeem who shared his insights and knowledge on personal identity and self-reflection.

The session on "Personal Identity and Self-Reflection" provided an opportunity for individuals to delve into the intricacies of their own self-concept and explore how it influences their behavior and relationships. Through engaging discussions and interactive activities, participants gained valuable

insights into the nature of personal identity and learned how to cultivate a greater sense of selfawareness and authenticity. Overall, the event was a thought-provoking and rewarding experience for those who attended.



3-DAY IFTAR RATION DRIVE WITH LSYPDC

SCBS organized an Iftar Ration Drive in collaboration with LSYPDC from April 17th, 2023 to April 19th, 2023 at the Lahore School in which both the societies collected donations from students as well as faculty members. A good amount of donations were collected, and the amount collected was doubled by the Lahore School's administration. Proceeds from the donations were given to an NGO by the name "Rizq' to carry out an iftar drive.



LAHORE SCHOOL ENTREPRENEURSHIP AND BUSINESS SOCIETY

ORIENTATION

he Lahore School **Business** and Entrepreneurship Society held its orientation on November 3rd, 2022, in ITC Aud A. The purpose of the orientation was to introduce the student body, primarily the freshmen, to EBS, but on a deeper level, it was to provide an opportunity to allow likeminded, driven individuals to have a space for exploring new horizons while tapping into their own potential. The event involved prominent members of The Lahore School of Economics' Directors and young, budding entrepreneurs that are currently actively not only contributing to our economy and markets, but also richly thriving in them.

One of the two Chief Guests invited was Miss Maria Khan Yusufzai, CEO MYK, business owner and established entrepreneur. The second Chief Guest was The Lahore School of Economics' own alumni, Mr. Nouman Zakir, who the world currently knows as the creator and owner of the highly acclaimed clothing showroom, Rici Melion. Moreover, there were a range of engaging activities prepared for the attendees that encouraged peer-topeer and peer-to-society interaction.



GUEST SPEAKER SESSION

s someone once said, 'Speakers who talk about what life has taught them never fail to keep the attention of their listeners'. This was how Fiza Farhan's session at EBS was like. It was a very informative and a mind-opening experience. Topics about strategic decision-making to conversations regarding how to improve your global business strategies were discussed in this session. It was more of a conversational experience with an insightful speaker than a present and leave kind of session.



BUSINESS FIESTA

n 6th December 2022, the 'Business Fiesta' was held by LSEBS. The ceremony served as an introduction to all of the qualified guests present at the ceremony who were famous business entrepreneurs themselves. Speeches were made by the executive council and the ceremony was concluded with the national anthem. This was followed by the teams presenting their ideas to the judges, guests, and the other teams present at the competition. There was a cash prize for the first three positions and the winners received further help from the judges. The 18 groups presented their idea in an elaborate and innovative way including prototypes of the business, wherever possible.



This was followed by a scavenger hunt including fun tasks and riddles for the participants to crack and solve. In the second round, 6 shortlisted groups went deep in their potential ideas to define the financial cost and results and how the market would react to it after which, the results were announced followed by the closing ceremony.

ENTREPRENEURSHIP AND BUSINESS EXHIBITION (SME)



electrifying atmosphere of he the "Entrepreneurship and Innovation Exhibition" hosted by LSEBS brought together students with a burning passion for business and innovation. This event showcased 15 vibrant sections, each vying for the limelight in an array of exciting competitions. SME promotes and teaches teamwork with all sections participating aiding on creativity, uniqueness, and presentation skills to be successful.

Each section showcased their competitive skills and exhibitions of arts and crafts, games, and bakesales over one week. The stalls were furnished with a variety of colors and theme patterns to entice tourists to remain and explore. During the final exhibition, there was a dazzling display of the top 4 revolutionary start-up ideas, selected through voting. External qualified judges evaluated the projects. Excitement reached its zenith as the winners emerged, securing titles such as the "Most Innovative Idea" and the "Best Service Display" etc.



The event culminated in a triumphant awards ceremony, honoring the crème de la crème in diverse categories. Outstanding individuals were recognized for their exceptional contributions. Awards were bestowed upon the best CEO, the most impactful CSR campaign, and other remarkable achievements. It was a night of well-deserved recognition and a fitting finale to an extraordinary display of talent.

BAKE SALE



n May 4th, 2023. the society organized a bake sale that transformed into an extraordinary showcase of talent, entrepreneurship, and

community spirit. The event took place at the Garden Café and lasted from around 10am to 5pm, captivating students with its vibrant atmosphere and diverse offerings.

The campus came alive with the delicious aroma of freshly baked goods, enticing visitors to indulge in sweet treats and savory delights. The event also served as a platform for young entrepreneurs from the Lahore School to showcase their skills and products. The students' entrepreneurial ventures ranged from unique accessories to sustainable toothbrushes and handcrafted candles. This added element of entrepreneurship not only enhanced the overall experience but also provided an invaluable opportunity for these budding business minds to gain exposure and recognition. To further enrich the event, a movie screening of "Steve Jobs" was organized. The movie screening allowed to reflect and draw inspiration from the life and achievements of one of the most influential entrepreneurs.

SESSION ON LEADERSHIP AND BUSINESS

SEBS hosted a Guest speaker session on May 8th, 2023 for the benefit of the LSE student body. With guest speaker Momin Saqib, ITC was packed. The session took place between 1:00pm – 2:30pm. With an overwhelming reply of "*Waqt badal diye, jazbaat badal diye, zindagi badal di,*" the respondents were elated. The topic of discussion for the session was "Leadership and Business" and Mr. Saqib gave a very informative talk. Having narrated his own experience and journey through life and how he paved his way to his current success, he gave the audience an intro to what life can be when one stays determined and hopeful, with a blend of humor.

Relating his times at King's College, London, he has shown one's capability in making an impact. From becoming the first non-European international student in 144 years to be elected as President of the Students' Union at the prestigious institution to being the co-founder of *Tayaba Organisation* and One Million Meals, his efforts are impressive. The thought behind being away from home, yet always striving to do good for the home is what inspired many to take initiative and adopt a more solution-oriented approach to life.



LAHORE SCHOOL SOCIETY OF LITERATURE

ORIENTATION

The journey began on the yellow brick road on the 6th of October. President. Zara Amir, started the event off by sharing an inspiring anecdote, followed by Mahnoor Rehan, the Vice President, and Directors discussing their ambitious plans for the following year. Joint Secretary, Adil Shahid, then went on to reward the literary lovers in the audience; the three winners seemed delighted with the books they were awarded for their knowledge of the craft. After a long day's hard work, the busy bees invited the audience members to share in our little feast. Even after the event, many audience members stayed behind to make merry. We cannot wait to travel down this yellow path until we arrive at the Emerald City, and we hope that you will join us on this journey!



BOOK CLUB 1

e always think of books as curtains of profound thoughts, shadows of the deepest secrets,

blankets of comfort for our kind. The ones who stay up late to read about great literary characters overcome their deepest fears. Though it makes one wonder, why do we dive so deep within history to unravel the wildest fairytales told through the art of language? Well, perhaps what we all need to realize is that Literature is not over there, bound to the frames of an old rusty page. It's right here, existing all around us; tangible, palpable, real. This thought led to having the first Book Club on October 14th, allowing all participants to indulge as a character of their own stories, sharing, and discussing opinions over books as a protagonist. This opened the labyrinth of pathways leading to diverse literary dimensions.



HALLOWEEN PARTY

ahore School Society of Literature in collaboration with Lahore School Arts Society, conducted a Halloween Party on 5th November, 2022 in Garden Café. From trick-ortreating to jack-o-lanterns, the Café had engaged students in multiple activities. One could only see the masks and wigs, the plastic fangs, various hats, and a feather boa. The interesting food stalls added to the experience and led to an overwhelming response.



BOOK CLUB 2

s we sat beneath the open sky and travelled through the pages of Shafak's The Forty Rules of Love, we went back eons with Ella Rubenstein in finding the reality of the world, of that of the one weaved seamlessly into something that the common man sees as "real," a façade, an image captured which the common man is afraid to look closely at. Because if he does, the worlds collide-the actual, temporary one and the timeless world he has safely kept into the folds of his brain-and there is no place he can then escape to. Sharing such depths over this book with people with commonality, created a sense of community and empathy among members to hear every protagonists' story at the

second Book Club on November 14th, 2022. Relating one's life with those explained in books, felt like one is talking to oneself in a mirror with every word depicting their life story and how the journey unravels as one grows.



BOOK CLUB 3

he afternoon of 29th November was an afternoon with a breeze filled with bittersweet melancholy, for the Lahore School Society of Literature (LSSL) engaged in a heavy discussion on the novel The Book Thief. A story narrated elegantly by Death itself of the fate of Liesel, a young girl in Nazi Germany. An intriguing part of this book was how the author managed to serve a perception of the war of German residents, in so many different perspectives: that of a child who lost her family, that of a Jewish refugee, that of the Nazis, and that of the common, German who everyday was dragged unwillingly in the midst of a war.



Since the society had also arranged a movie screening based on this book in ITC Auditorium as the "theatre", where spectators were able to visualize all that was felt the previous day with popcorn, pizza, and brownies to comfort our empath souls along with senseless banter amongst us all in the theatre as we all watched how Liesel and her family found happiness in the struggles they were facing by having a wholesome, snowball fight in the basement. A good end to the day, and a good break from the exasperating semester as well.

BOOK DRIVE



ahore School Society of Literature in collaboration with Lahore School CSR Center, had a book drive from January 27th, 2023 to February 2nd, 2023. Book Drives help promote literacy and studies show that reading tends to reduce stress, improve one's focus and concentration, enhances memory, adds to one's knowledge while analytical thinking improving skills as well. These books were distributed and donated children to foster their growth and spread awareness over the importance of reading.

BOOK CLUB 4

picnic Book Club was held on February 20th, 2023 in Shamyla Gardens. This time there was no "Book Thief" or "The Forty Rules of Love", rather various different books were discussed along with making connections of how various writers had expressed a different kind of story in a unique manner. The various ways of writing books were also discussed to enhance knowledge and aid participants who are writing their own stories or journeys whether they want to publish it or not.



JOURNAL VIEWING

ociety of Literature had a Journal Viewing activity on April 12th, 2023, in ITC library. This activity allowed the society members and their audience to have an interactive session over past events that the society held for them. The Journal was viewed online where students were appreciated by the society for their contributions and went over some memories that they all had shared not only during an event, but over the whole process of bringing that event into action. Lastly, the students shared their thoughts over the events and the improvements that can be made in the future to lead to an even

improved way of expressing literature and having more ideas to indulge students while spreading awareness to the importance of literature, simultaneously.



OPEN MIC

The Society of Literature organized an Open Mic Event on April 20th, 2023 in ITC A. This event encouraged students to bring out their talents on stage. The students shared their favourite pieces of literature, poems, poetry, dialogues, some written by themselves. The literature shared was not only of some famous artist but it included originality by the participants. It allowed a casual environment having a sense of community allowing students to express themselves in a different way and respect each other's thoughts and life stories expressed in a unique manner.

FINANCE AND INVESTMENT SOCIETY



ORIENTATION

n November 10th, 2022, the Finance and Investment Society had its Orientation. There were various engaging activities planned to welcome new members. Everyone participated in icebreaker games to get to know fellow students, attended informative presentations about the society's goals and upcoming events, and had the chance to interact with senior members who shared their experiences in the field. Overall, it was a good experience that helped students gain insights and connections within the Finance and Investments Society.

SOCIAL MEDIA URLS

Follow for more events and updates:

EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES DEPARTMENT



Facebook:	https://www.facebook.com/lsehfour
Instagram:	https://www.instagram.com/lahoreschoolextracurriculars/
Webpage:	https://lahoreschoolofeconomics.edu.pk/Campus%20Life/
	<u>Campuslife.aspx</u>



LAHORE SCHOOL MUSIC SOCIETY (LSMS)

Facebook:	https://web.facebook.com/lahoreschoolsmusicsociety
Instagram:	https://instagram.com/lsmusicsociety?igshid=10wjp90bkkcpy



LAHORE SCHOOL PHOTOGRAPHY SOCIETY (LSEPS)

Facebook:	https://web.facebook.com/LahoreSchoolPhotography
Instagram:	https://instagram.com/lsephotographysociety?igshid=li0c1ymlid6q



LAHORE SCHOOL INFORMATION SYSTEM SOCIETY (LSISS)

Facebook:	https://web.facebook.com/LSISsociety
Instagram:	https://instagram.com/lsissociety?igshid=1ae9fbyn0d5m2



LAHORE SCHOOL CHARACTER BUILDING SOCIETY (LSCBS)

Facebook:	https://web.facebook.com/lscbs
Instagram:	https://instagram.com/lscbs_?igshid=lou54asljyb9



LAHORE SCHOOL YOUNG PEACE & DEVELOPMENT CORPS (LSYPDC) Facebook: https://web.facebook.com/lseydc

Instagram: <u>https://instagram.com/lsydc_lse?igshid=1cb550p1ujfuh</u>



LAHORE SCHOOL ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION SOCIETY (LSECS)

 Facebook:
 https://web.facebook.com/LSEPS123

 Instagram:
 https://instagram.com/lifeatebs?igshid=4wavi606rbw8

LAHORE SCHOOL MARKETING SOCIETY (LS-MAS)



Facebook:https://web.facebook.com/LSEMarketingSocietyInstagram:https://instagram.com/lsems_20?igshid=16wfw3e82179y

LAHORE SCHOOL FINANCE & INVESTMENT SOCIETY (LSFIS)



Facebook:https://web.facebook.com/LSFISInstagram:https://instagram.com/lse_fis?igshid=1nb621j8luakv

LAHORE SCHOOL MANAGEMENT SOCIETY (LSMGS)



Facebook:https://web.facebook.com/LSEManagementSocietyInstagram:https://instagram.com/managementsocietylse?igshid=v6wzjgb42d09

LAHORE SCHOOL SPORTS SOCIETY (LSSS)

Facebook:	https://web.facebook.com/LahoreSchoolSports
Instagram:	https://instagram.com/lahoreschoolsportssociety?igshid=123k33vzx- pgdn

LAHORE SCHOOL FILM & MEDIA SOCIETY (LSFMS)

Facebook:	https://web.facebook.com/LSEFilmNMedia
Instagram <u>:</u>	https://instagram.com/_lsfms?igshid=1oazml6hopqgl



LAHORE SCHOOL SOCIETY OF LITERATURE (LSSL)



Facebook:https://web.facebook.com/LahoreSchoolSocietyOfLiteratureInstagram:https://instagram.com/litatlse?igshid=mriz1cr0bzx1



LAHORE SCHOOL ENTREPRENEURSHIP & BUSINESS SOCIETY (LSEBS)

Facebook:https://web.facebook.com/ebslseInstagram:https://www.instagram.com/lifeatebs/



LAHORE SCHOOL DRAMATICS SOCIETY (LSDS)

Facebook: https://web.facebook.com/lsdramatics Instagram: https://instagram.com/lse dramatics?igshid=1bzg8z0p2gw5z

LAHORE SCHOOL NEWS & BROADCAST SOCIETY (LSNBS)



Facebook: https://web.facebook.com/LseNews https://instagram.com/lse_newsandbroadcast?igshid=1k9u1fog0i751 Instagram:

LAHORE SCHOOL ARTS SOCIETY (LSAS)

LAHORE
SCHOOL
ART
SOCIETY

Facebook:	https://web.facebook.com/lseArtSociety19
Instagram:	https://instagram.com/artsociety_20?igshid=1inq6pcep911s



LAHORE SCHOOL SOCIAL WELFARE SOCIETY (LS-SWS)

Facebook:	https://www.facebook.com/LSSWS
Instagram:	$\underline{https://www.instagram.com/socialwelfaresociety/}$

LAHORE SCHOOL ECONOMICS SOCIETY (LSES)

Facebook:	https://www.facebook.com/lahoreschooleconsociety
Instagram:	



LAHORE SCHOOL OF ECONOMICS ASSOCIATION OF DEBATERS (LSEAD)

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/LSEADLSE ____

Instagram:

IIIII IIIIII LAHORE SCHOOL OF ECONOMICS

Extracurricular Activities Department

Address: Intersection Main Boulevard Phase VI DHA and Burki Road, Lahore, Lahore 53200, Pakistan Tel: 111-656-111 extension 218 Direct Line: 042-36561231 Email: ecad@lahoreschool.edu.pk Website: www.lahoreschoolofeconomics.edu.pk